September 9, 1994

Offset Operators
Edith Butler "B" Well No. 1
(mailing list attached)

RE: REQUEST FOR EXCEPTION TO RULE 303-A
DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING
MARATHON OIL COMPANY
EDITH BUTLER "B" WELL NO. 1
UNIT I, 1980’ FSL & 660’ FEL
SECTION 13, T-22-S, R-37-E
TUBB AND DRINKARD FORMATIONS
DRINKARD FIELD
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Gentlemen:

Marathon Oil Company has filed an application with the New Mexico
0il Conservation Division to downhole commingle the above captioned
well. Enclosed, please find a copy of the application as outlined

in Rule 303-A.

If you are in agreement and waive all objections to the downhole
commingling, please sign below and return one copy to Marathon at
the above address.

Sincerely,
T.A. Deines

Northwest Operations
Production Superintendent

RDG:TAD/94110/kc
Attachments

Agreed and accepted this

1994 by , ac representative of




